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Brief Description of Project and Product  6
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Critical Factors  7
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Installed and Operational Capacity  8
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Geographical Potential for Investment  9



Potential Target Markets/Cities  10



Prodction Process Flow  11
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Project Cost Summary  12



Project Economics  12.1
 724  1810 



 1 
 

39 

2 

 6,168,540 

Project Financing  12.2


 2 
 

 219,700  10 
 1,977,300  90 
8 

8 
1 

Project Cost  12.3


 3 
 

 1,265,000 

 78,000 

 94,000 

 1,437,000 
 760,000 
 2,197,000 
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Space Requirement  12.4
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1320 

120 

288 

1600 

1500 

 216,000 4,828 


Machinery and Equipment  12.5
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170,000 170,000 01 Sorting M/C 

45,000 45,000 01 

175,000 175,000 01 Elevator 

155,000 155,000 01 Pulper 

175,000 175,000 01 Finisher 


220,000 110,000 02 Tanks

35,000 35,000 01 Pump 

150,000 150,000 01 Shrinking Machine  

140,000 140,000 01 Installation Charges 

1,265,000 09 
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Office Equipment  12.6
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40,000 40,000 01 

35,000 35,000 01 

3,000 3,000 01 

78,000 03 

Furniture and Fixtures  12.7

 7 
   

40,000 5,000 08 

54,000 18,000 03 

94,000 11 

Raw Material Requirement  12.8



 8 
    

1,164,800 33,280 35  

873,600 24,960 35  

499,200 16,640 30  

249,600 8,320 30  

166,400 83,200 2  

520,500 694 750  

3,474,100 
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Human Resource Requirement  12.9
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44,000 04 

9,000 01 

53,000 05 

Revenue Generation  12.10
    

18,819,840 2,413 7,800  120 

13,029,120 1,810 7,200  120 

8,686,080 1,206 7,200  120 

4,343,040 603 7,200  120 

44,878,080 

Other Costs  12.11
 

60,000 

4,500 

3,500 

68,000 
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Annexures  13

Useful management tips  13.1
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Contacts   13.2
   

    
   

  28  16
 all.tec.eng.works@gmail.com

Contact# 0323-2705914

  

 
041-2660210/041-2564683 

0321-9665163/64,03008656451 
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Useful Links  13.3

 Prime Minister's Office, www.pmo.gov.pk

 Small and Medium Enterprise Development Authority, www.smeda.org.pk

 National Bank of Pakistan (NBP), www.nbp.com.pk

 First Women Bank Limited (FWBL), www.fwbl.com.pk

 Government of Pakistan, www.pakistan.gov.pk

 Ministry of Industries & Production, www.moip.gov.pk

 Ministry of Education, Training & Standards in Higher Education, 

http://moptt.gov.pk

 Government of Punjab, www.punjab.gov.pk

 Government of Sindh, www.sindh.gov.pk

 Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, www.khyberpakhtunkhwa.gov.pk

 Government of Balochistan, www.balochistan.gov.pk

 Government of Gilgit Baltistan, www.gilgitbaltistan.gov.pk

 Government of Azad Jamu Kashmir, www.ajk.gov.pk

 Trade Development Authority of Pakistan (TDAP), www.tdap.gov.pk

 Security Commission of Pakistan (SECP), www.secp.gov.pk

 Federation of Pakistan Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FPCCI)

www.fpcci.com.pk

 Satete Bank of Pakistan(SBP), www.sbp.org.pk
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Key Assumptions  13.4

 100

2,720 40 

1,320 30 

1,360 20 

400 10 

5,800 100 

 40
289,536 40 
217,152 30 

144,768 20 
72,384 10 

723,840 


 1.05 

8  

26 

312 


 1.1 

 1.1 

5 

10 

6 

5 
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30 

30 

1 

7 

30  

360,000


  120   120   

18,819,840 2,413 50 7,800 65 
13,029,120 1,810 30 7,200 60 

8,686,080 1,206 20 7,200 60 
4,343,040 603 10 7,200 60 

44,878,080 5,429 
 1.1  10 


    

13,997,600 399,360 35 40 
10,483,200 299,520 35 30 
5,990,400 199,680 30 20 
2,995,200 99,840 30 10 
1,996,800 998,400 2 100 
6,240,000 8,320 750 
 1.09  9 


720,000  60,000 

54,000  4,500 

42,000  3,500 

145,000 
 1.03  

216,000 
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 10 

90 

10 

8 

 8 

1 

1 
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Income statement  13.5
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Balance sheet  13.6

17 



Cash flow statements  13.7
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